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1 gfh February 2006 RegNo. 50-2 

Dear Mr. 0’ Flynn 

With reference to your telephone query regarding your application for a review of the 

elay and expects to issue a decision 
that the Agency is ?-> 

direct all correspondence in relation to 
Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection 
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoti 

adquarters, PO Box 

Yours sincerely, 
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Guardians of the Envrronment 


